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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176380

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-06-02 18:25:01 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopieri @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 1:00 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

2008-06-02 18:25:56 (GMT)

'COVER LETFER

NAME OF CORPORATION: ROKELA DEVELOPMENT. INC.

DOCUMENT NUMBER:_P(Q1000108154

The enclosed Articles of- Amendment.and fee are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning (his matterto'the followlng::

Tony Burroughs

Name of Contact Person)

‘Legalzoom.com, inc,

(Birm/ Company)

7083 Hoflywood Bivd., Ste. 180

(Address)

Los Angeles, CA B0O28

(C:ty( Statc and Zip Codg)

: F or. furlher information concerning this matter, please call:

at( 323 3 982-8600

5 Tony Burroughs

(Name of Contact Person) -
" Englosed is.n check for the following amount made. pﬂyahll: 1o:the Florida, Dcparunent of Stare: -

- -{Z])$35 Filing Fee [C1%43.75 Filing Fee &. . o
T Certificate.of Status ™ -

| 177" Mailing Address
T - Amendment Section

P.0. Box 6327
Taliahassee, FL 32314

{Area Coide & Daytime Telephone Nq[mhqr) ‘

- [T]$43.75 Filing Fee & Dssz 50 F:Img Fee
a r‘emf ed Copy : .' «. . Cenificate of Status
.{Additional copy-is ", . .. Cerlified Copy
enclosad) L (Addltlonal Cupy
- ~.is. cnclosed)
_Street Address
Amemdment Section T
- Divisien ofCorporatlons R -
. Clifton’ Butfdlng B

.- 2661 Executive Center: Clrcle
“Tallahasses, FL32301 -

13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
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Articles of Amendment M(ﬁ%ﬁg j‘ }?YUF ‘ /0. J9
0 3, ‘ "
Articles of Incorporation SEE' F, 150%1 /? ¢
of T D/
ROKELA DEVEL OPMENT, INC.
(Name of Corporation as currently flled with the Florida Dept. of State)
P01 000108154

(Document Number of Carporation (if known)-

Purgiant-fp the provisicns of seclion 607. 1006, Florida Statutes, this Florida Profit Corparation adnpls the.
following amendment(s) 1o its ‘Articles of lncorpuratmn

A. Ifamending name. enter the aew name of the corporation:

The new name must bg distinguishable and comiain. the. wom' “corporation.” “compony,” or
“Incorporated” or.the abbreviation “Corp., " “Ine., " or. Co.” or the designation “"Corp,” “Inc," or
“Co®. A professional corporation namé must: comain the word. “chartered,” “professtonal’
asmcmtmn,_“-ar the ahbreviation "' P.A." SN

B. Enter new principal office address, -il‘-ag‘nljggh!e:
(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS )

C. Enter new mgiling agddyess, if applicable;

(Muaiting nddress MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX)

new repistered agent and/or the new registered offee gddress:

Registere tce Address: (Florida street address).
N JFlodda___ __
{Cigy) (Zip-Codg)
New R gent: ) _ N
T hereby ‘actept. the appamtmcm as: mgmered agent Fam familiar with qnd accept the obligations of the
_position.

'Signatw-e of New Registered Agem, if changing

Pagelol3



To: PageS5off 2009-06-02 1B:25:56 (GMT) 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs

[f amending the Officers and/or Directors, entor the title and name of ¢ach officer/dirgiior being
removed and title, name, and addresg of each Officer and/or Director being added:

{Attach additional shoef.», if necessmy)

Title ame Address Type ol Action
D Susan L. Rokela 4321 7TH AVE SW 0O Add

HAPIESFL 34118 B Remove.

B Add
X Remove

0 Agd

O Eemove

(attach addmonal sheels,-ifnecessary).  (Be specific)

provisions for implementing the amendment if not contained in the amendment itself:
{if not-applicable, indicate N/A)

Page 2of 3
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;’J _ R
The date of each amendmeni(s}.adoption: :5/8/09

F.ffective date-If applicable:

(o more than:90 days after amendment file date)

Adoption of Amendmeni(s) (CHECK ONF)

[ The ninendment(s) was/were adopted by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for the amendment(s)
by the shareholders was/were-sufficient far.approval,

0 The amendment(s) wasfwere,approved-by-th_e shareholders through voting groups, The yollawing statemeny
must-be separately provided for each.voting group. entitled fo vole separately on the amendment(s):

“The number of votes cast for-the amendment(s) was/were sufficient for approval

by . . -'l!
{voting group)

@ The amendmeni(s) was/were. adupted.by:thc board of directors without shareholder-action and shareholder
action was not required.

O The amendment(s) was/were adapted by the! mcorporamm without:shareholder-action and shareholder
action was not requirgd,

Slgnature
(B} u.dlrecmr, prcs:dn:nt or Gther offi cer - if directors r officers have not been
_.selected, by an incorporator — if'in the hands of a racewer. tr.ustcc, or other court

- appomtcd fiduciary by that fiduciary) - : ) .

: :-' o PAUL G ROKELA
ol (Typed or prifited name of person signing)

Director _
(Title of person signing)
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